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TO:              All Affiliated Members 
 
FROM:        The General Secretary 
 
DATE:         June 18th, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:   2019 NGC/ /NAAATT National Open Championships 
 
 
You are cordially invited to participate in the 2019 NGC/NAAATT National Open Championships which 
will be held on July 26-28, 2019 at the Hasely Crawford Stadium, Wrightson Road, Port of Spain.   
 
The deadline for submission of entries is Friday 12, July, 2019 @ 4:00 pm. No entries/late entries 
will be accepted thereafter.  Entry Fees: $10.00 per individual event and $40 per Relay.  Entry fees are 
to be paid at the NAAATT Secretariat, Ato Boldon Stadium, Balmain, Couva or to the NAAA Bank 
Account Number listed below. 
 

ü National Association of Athletics Administration of Trinidad and Tobago 
Republic Bank Limited, Tragarete Road, Port-of-Spain 
Account Number: 420505571201 (a copy of the deposit slip can be sent via email) 

 
Final declaration of entries will be done through the email system. 
 
We wish to advise members that in order to ensure that the start list is prepared in programme form, it 
is imperative that the deadline for entries be observed.  
 
Please Rules carefully and be guided accordingly. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Dexter Voisin  
General Secretary 
 


